

From: Hohertz, Doris HohertzDoris@co.kane.il.us 
Subject: RE: Tanner Road Solar – Preliminary Road Use Confirmation for SUP Application
Date: July 12, 2026 at 6:52 PM
To: Vince Catich vince@catfishrenewable.com
Cc: Zine, Natalie ZineNatalie@KaneCountyIL.gov

DH

Hello Vince,
Thank you for reaching out to KDOT to discuss your haul route.
We take no exception to the route described.
Thank you, Doris Hohertz, P.E.

Doris A. Hohertz, P.E., LEED AP BD+C

Chief of Permitting

Office: 630-406-7309

hohertzdoris@co.kane.il.us



41W011 Burlington Road
St. Charles, IL 60175

From: Vince Catich <vince@catfishrenewable.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 9:01 PM
To: Hohertz, Doris <HohertzDoris@co.kane.il.us>
Cc: Zine, Natalie <ZineNatalie@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Subject: EX: Tanner Road Solar – Preliminary Road Use Confirmation for SUP Application

Doris,

I am preparing to file the Special Use Permit application for the Tanner Road Solar Project and am reaching out for preliminary confirmation regarding the proposed construction traffic route for inclusion in the application.

The project is located at 39W553 Tanner Road, Sugar Grove, IL 60554 (near 2900 Tanner Road), on the south side of Tanner Road (County Highway 15). All construction traffic will approach the project from the east on Tanner Road and will avoid Norris Road. All truck loads will be kept below 80,000 pounds.

At this stage, I am only seeking preliminary confirmation for purposes of the Special Use Permit application that KDOT takes no exception to the proposed route for construction traffic.

The project would use the proposed access location shown on the attached site plan. As we previously discussed, I understand that temporary and permanent access to Tanner Road will require separate application and approval from KDOT.

I have attached the current site plan for reference. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for your help.

Cheers,

Vince

Vince Catich

Vince Catich

Managing Member

Catfish Renewable Energy LLC

(916) 995-8570

vince@catfishrenewable.com



From: Vince Catich vince@catfishrenewable.com
Subject: Re: Tanner Road Solar Project – Township Coordination
Date: April 7, 2026 at 1:46 PM
To: Rod Feece (Roads) roads@blackberrytwp.com
Cc: dmusser@sgtownship.com, Kent Catich kcatich@aol.com



Rod,

Thank you — I appreciate the quick response.

Understood on avoiding Norris Road. We are planning to route construction traffic accordingly and will coordinate final access routes as engineering is finalized.

Thanks again,

Vince

Catfish Renewable Energy
(916) 995-8570

On Apr 7, 2026, at 11:37 AM, Rod Feece (Roads) <roads@blackberrytwp.com> wrote:

Vince:

I don't see any issues from Blackberry Township Road District as long as construction traffic stays off of Norris Road. Lake Run Ln. is under the jurisdiction of the Village of North Aurora.

Thanks for reaching out.

Rodney Feece
Blackberry Township Highway Commissioner
43W390 Main Street Rd
Elburn, IL 60119
Office: 630-365-9109 x2
www.blackberrytwp.com
<image001.jpg>

From: Vince Catich <vince@catfishrenewable.com>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2026 10:53 AM
To: Rod Feece (Roads) <roads@blackberrytwp.com>
Cc: dmusser@sgtownship.com; Kent Catich <kcatich@aol.com>
Subject: Tanner Road Solar Project – Township Coordination

You don't often get email from vince@catfishrenewable.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Commissioner [Last Name],

Good morning. My name is Vince Catich, and I am developing a proposed community solar project on agricultural land near 2900 Tanner Road in unincorporated Kane County (near Deerpath Road).

As part of early planning, I wanted to reach out to you as a professional courtesy to:

- Make you aware of the potential project, and
- Ask whether you have any initial concerns from a township roadway or drainage standpoint

While primary access is proposed from Tanner Road (county jurisdiction), I recognize the importance of coordinating with the Township regarding:

- Drainage and tile impacts
- Potential use of nearby township roads (e.g., Lake Run Ln)
- Construction-related considerations

I've attached a simple preliminary site layout (for discussion purposes only) in case helpful.

At this stage, I'm looking to ensure the project aligns with local expectations and avoid any unintended impacts.

If there are standard requirements or considerations you typically look for, I would greatly appreciate any guidance.

Thank you for your time and service to the community.

Sincerely,

Vince Catich
Managing Member
Catfish Renewable Energy LLC

(916) 995-8570
vince@catfishrenewable.com

<image002.png>